
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Susan Moses, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

 

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk 

(i) 

 

 

 

 

 

Torbay Child Poverty Commission 

Meeting Agenda 
 

Wednesday, 17 April 2013 at 9.00 am 
to be held in Main Hall, Windmill Community Centre, Pendennis Road, Hel e Torquay, TQ2 7QR 

 

Membership 

Councillor Neil Bent 

Councillor Robert Excell 

Councillor Jenny Faulkner 

Sheena Leaf 

Nikki Henderson 

 

 

Councillor Chris Lewis 

Councillor Julien Parrott 

Richard Williams 

Julie Sharland  

Anna Kettley 

Michelle Kennedy (Chair) 

 

 

1.   Child Poverty Commission meets the Community  
 09.00 a.m. – 10.00 a.m. 

 
2.   Child Poverty Commission meeting 

 
 

3.   Apologies for Absence  

 10.00 a.m. 
 

4.   Minutes of last meeting (Pages 1 - 4) 
 10.05 a.m.  

To confirm as a correct record the Action notes of the meeting of the 
Torbay Child Poverty Commission on 25th February 2013 and receive any 
feedback 

 

5.   Matter Arising 
 

 

6.   Terms of Reference (Page 5) 

 10.30 a.m. 
 

Membership 

Proposals for a name change for the Commission to reflect new 



joined up work to be discussed  
 

7.   Work Plan - 11.00 a.m. (Pages 6 - 14) 

 4.1 Work Plan update 
4.2 Child Poverty evidence work: 

 

  Housing – Homes not Housing (Councillor Julien 

Parrott)  
  Financial Inclusion  

 

8.   AOB 
 

 

9.   Dates of meetings  
 31st May 0930-1230 Venue to be confirmed 

20th June 0930-1230 YES, Brixham 

 

 

10.   Information 
 

(Pages 15 - 35) 

 



 
 
 

Minutes of the Torbay Child Poverty Commission 
 

25 February 2013 
 

-: Present :- 
 

Councillor Neil Bent, Councillor Jenny Faulkner, Councillor Chris Lewis and Councillor 
Julien Parrott, Michelle Kennedy (Chair), Torbay Council: Richard Williams, Director of 
Children’s Services, Julie Sharland, Strategic Housing Manager, Save the Children: Anna 
Kettley, Head of Programmes, South of England, Nikki Henderson, Community & 
Voluntary sector representative, Sheena Leaf, Business sector 
 
(Also attended Chris Forster, Nigel Williams, Louise and Dean, Sharon Clayborough, 
Kate Spencer, Overview and Scrutiny,  

 

 

 
1. Child Poverty Commission meets the Community  (13:15 - 14:30)  

 
The Chair outlined the processes around the workplan for the Torbay’s Child 
Poverty Commission who will gather evidence from a variety of partners and look at 
different ways of tackling child poverty issues in Torbay.  
 
The Commission listened to the services offered to the community in Torbay and 
Sheena Leaf asked the Commission to consider what the business community 
could do to help their organisational needs 
 

• Hele’s Angels:  Chris Forster talked about the work in the Hele/Lower Barton 
area of Torbay which falls in the top 10 areas of deprivation in the Country.  
He outlined the types of community services run by the community at the 
Acorn and Windmill Centres.  A recent bid to the Lottery Grant has been 
made to source a parenting/family programme. The Hele office offers 
support and advice to the community. 

 
The Commission discussed and noted the impact of crime/antisocial behaviour 
including an emerging drug culture.  It recognised the improvements in the Hele 
and Lower Barton area due to active intervention by PSCOs and neighbourhood 
patrols) 
 

• Eat that Frog: Nikki Henderson introduced two young people who shared 
their experiences of finding employment and talked about their issues of 
living in Paignton and future expectations.   

• Anode: Nigel Williams talked about the holistic approach within the 
Community which offers advice, provides supplies for food banks, furniture 
and runs an Aspire programme.   

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



Torbay Child Poverty Commission  Monday, 25 February 2013 
 

 

• Councillor Bobbie Davis introduced Sharon Clayborough from Home-Start 
who offer support, friendship and practical help to parents with young 
children throughout the Torbay area. They recruit and train volunteers who 
are usually parents themselves and offer them informal, friendly and 
confidential support. All volunteers are currently completing a basic 
awareness of mental health issues 

The Chair thanked all voluntary organisations for their contribution to the meeting.   
 
 

2. Child Poverty Commission meeting  
 

3. Apologies for Absence  
 
Richard Williams, Director of Children’s Services and Cllr Alison Hernandez.  Lesley 
Gibbings will be invited when required 
 

4. Minutes of last meeting  
 
The Commission noted the minutes of the meeting held on 4th December to be a 
true record. 
 

5. Matters arising  
 
The Chair updated the Commission on actions from the last meeting confirming 
that:  
 

• A Child Poverty Impact Statement was going to Full Council in February 

• Welfare Reforms and Topic Guide for Child Poverty evidence work had been 
circulated 

• The Child Poverty Commission Press Release had been completed and 
Chair was being interviewed by Palm radio 

 
Action: 

i) Anna Kettley to circulate copy of a Child Poverty Impact statement to 
Commission for consideration 

 
6. Work Plan  

 
The Chair requested a change to the order of the agenda item 6.2 which the 
Commission agreed to. 
 
6.2 Child Poverty Evidence Work:  Councillor Jenny Faulkner and Anna Kettley 
introduced and outlined their research approach securing local front line 
professionals working within the field of education. A questionnaire was devised by 
an education working sub group which was represented by schools, locality, 14-19 
Development Officer and Save the Children UK. 
 
 
 

Page 2



Torbay Child Poverty Commission  Monday, 25 February 2013 
 

 
The findings resulted in a number of strong key themes being highlighted:-  

• Skills for life 

• Mental Health and Emotional Wellbeing 

• Intergenerational Deprivation 

• Aspirations and Opportunity 
 
The Commission were asked to consider the recommendation to invite 
headteachers to a Child Poverty Commission meeting to talk about their 
experiences and how the above themes could effectively be addressed and 
developed further. 
 
The Commission agreed that they should be invited to the next meeting. 
 
Actions 

i) Chairs of TAPS/TASH and Ellacombe/Ilsham Academy to be contacted 
to identify primary and secondary headteachers to attend.   

ii) Mental Health: CAMHS – Bruce Bell to be approached to attend a future 
meeting 
 

6.2 (i) Child Poverty Evidence Work: Councillor Neil Bent updated the progress so 
far relating to the Community.  He highlighted initial findings following an interview 
with a teenage single mum attending PAD which were:- 

• Lack of support from agencies/public 

• Money management  

• Utility bills – key meters 

• Accommodation 

• Low self esteem/confidence  
 

6 adults were interviewed and talked about their difficulties obtaining employment 
when the interview process is on line.   
 
Action: 

i) Business sector: Businesses to be challenged on their recruitment 
processes involving on line applications (Sheena Leaf)  
 

6.2 (ii) Workplan update:  Housing – Councillor Julien Parrott informed the 
Commission that he is near completion on his evidence work and will forward a 
draft report to the Chair 
 
 

7. Communications (16:00)  
 
Work is currently in progress for the Child Poverty Commission to have its own web 
page through the Torbay main website 
 

8. AOB  
 

Page 3



Torbay Child Poverty Commission  Monday, 25 February 2013 
 

 
The Chair informed the Child Poverty Commission that the consultation period had 
ended last week and will follow with a Parliamentary statement.  A planned Welfare 
Reforms event is to be held in Torbay soon. 
 
Action: 

i) Chair to forward update Commission on updated Parliamentary 
statements relating to consultation into Child Poverty and feedback 
on outcomes from the Welfare Reforms event 

 
 

9. Future Dates of Meetings  
 
Future dates and venues  to be identified and circulated to Commission (Susan 
Moses) 
 

Page 4



A
n
a
ly
s
is

E
v
id
e
n
c
e
 B
u
ild
in
g
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

W
o

rk
F

in
a

n
ce

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
H

e
a

lt
h

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

C
h

il
d

 P
o

v
e

rt
y

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
‘C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

F
u

tu
re

’

A
p

ri
l 

S
e

p
t

4
/9
/2
0
1
3

P
r
o
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls

J
a
n
 2
0
1
4

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
P

la
n

(S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
) 

C
h
il
d
re
n
 /
Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

N
o

v

P
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



1 

 

                  [DRAFT 17 March 2013] 

 

Homes not housing * 

A report by Councillor Julien Parrott for the Torbay Child Poverty Commission 

(TCPC), April 2013 

*Note: the title of this report comes from a particularly perceptive comment made by 

Julie Sharland (Strategic Housing Manager) during the course of our discussions. 

The needs of children and young people are for homes, and involve a whole lot more 

than bricks and mortar. Consequently, the term ‘housing’ is not used in this report 

except when referring to technical terms. 

 

1. Outline of research method 

Over the course of six weeks, I interviewed eight frontline advisors, providers and 

planners responsible for the delivery of ‘affordable’ homes in Torbay. The interviews 

teased out a huge variety of reasons for the crisis our community’s children face. 

Many of the reasons are clearly linked with other areas of the Council’s work, as are 

the solutions.  

The discipline of closely examining the need for homes through the prism of not just 

children’s needs but the needs of children who live in poverty is both a rigorous and 

heart-breaking discipline. Urgent action when it comes to young lives means action 

now, not in even weeks or months’ time let alone years. Adult timescales wreck the 

life prospects of children living in poverty.  

The interviews were as follows: 

Ben Thairs                       Service Development Officer                 22/01/13 

Julie Sharland                 Strategic Housing Manager                    22/01/13 

John Cooper                   District Manager, Torbay CAB                04/02/13 

Frances Hughes             Executive Head of Community Safety    08/02/13 

Sue Churchill                 Housing Options Manager                      11/02/13 

David Pickhaver            Senior Strategic Planner                          12/02/13 

Julie Renshaw               Scheme Manager, Chapter One              21/02/13 

Jim Knott                        Private landlord                                       01/03/13                                       

Agenda Item 7

Page 6



2 

 

The interviews were followed up by interviewees completing TCPC questionnaires. 

These are reproduced at Annex A to this report. In the case of John Cooper, Torbay 

CAB, he very kindly prepared a bespoke report, which can be found at Annex B to 

this report. I would like to thank all who agreed to be interviewed for this research, 

and for giving up so much time. 

 

2. Affordable Housing 

The term ‘affordable housing’ seems to have a number of definitions, each slightly 

different, depending on which part of the homes provision delivery service is being 

served. This is clearly unhelpful.  A home is unaffordable even if it is made available 

at a rent capped at 80% or below of the market rate (including service charges) or 

40% of an open market rent price, in the case of many families with children living in 

poverty in the Bay. Yet these are the definitions that Planners have to use when 

considering developments. 

The best definition seems to be the one used by Sue Churchill and her team in 

Housing Options ie: a home is affordable if it can be secured for the Local housing 

allowance.  

Of course, what is affordable is rapidly changing in this protracted recession. 

Numbers of court repossessions are creeping upwards. The evidence given by John 

Cooper of the CAB sets out the picture as follows: 

Between 1 April 2012 and 31 December 2012, the Torbay CAB dealt with 20,730 

enquiries of which 7,850 involved children. Of these, some 4,000 were living in 

poverty and a further 2,500 were on the brink of poverty or on very modest incomes.  

The conclusion that can be drawn from the figures is that there are thousands of Bay 

households with children on the brink of poverty even before the advent of universal 

credit, the so-called bedroom tax, and the local council tax scheme. 

 

3. Security and Stability 

One of the repeated concerns of the interviewees was the inherent lack of stability 

and security offered by the current arrangements for the provision of homes for the 

thousands of children living in poverty in the bay.  

It is clear that a home is about much more than bricks and mortar. It is about a 

secure and stable base in a community that will help provide the whole environment 

that a developing child will need.  The Bay’s reliance on an oversupplied private 

rented sector to meet the needs of families living in poverty, together with precarious 

incomes, is the single biggest barrier to providing homes that have any real chance 

of remaining a child’s home throughout childhood. 

Page 7



3 

 

The Bay’s overreliance on seasonal and part-time work, exacerbated by the on-

going recession, means that it is virtually impossible for families to plan ahead in 

ways that can secure a long-term home. As we have seen, the numbers of home 

repossessions are creeping up and adding further to the burden.  

A very straightforward connection between homes and work is the fact that it is 

impossible to get work without an address. 

The consequences of these twin instabilities (poor quality homes encouraged by 

oversupply in the private rented sector and insecurity of jobs and incomes) are 

bearing down on children living in poverty by disrupting schooling, breaking up 

circles of friends, family ties, activities and clubs. Often families cannot even afford 

bus fares from Torquay to Paignton to visit relatives. 

 

4. Recognising that the crisis is already here 

All the interviewees were clear on one point. We are in the midst of a crisis. 

Operation Mansfield tells us of some of the very worst consequences of child poverty 

and the instability it brings to a child’s life. The children who suffered sexual 

exploitation were not from well off families. 

The figures given by the CAB, some of which are quoted above, make it clear that 

the crisis is already here for thousands of Bay children, and it is about to arrive for 

thousands more. 

Some of the interviewees recalled truly heart-breaking stories. In the case of 

Housing Options, the real frontline, Sue Churchill was dealing with a family with 

young children with nowhere to live even as she spoke to me.  

Increased domestic violence and relationship breakups mean that children are 

constantly being moved, along with the other baggage from previous relationships. 

There is of course a traceable connection (although of course not a necessary 

connection) between poverty and child abuse and other domestic violence. 

 

5. Need for a truly strategic view for homes provision in Torbay 

The absence of a signed-off Housing Strategy for Torbay was agreed by 

interviewees to be a critical gap in addressing the needs of families living in poverty. 

I have seen the current draft and it does seem light on strategy and more a 

description of present provision.  Perhaps this is the reason that it has not been 

signed off by the Mayor/executive. Interviewees clearly felt that this is too little in the 

midst of a crisis. 

6. The Localism Act 2011 

Page 8



4 

 

My attention was drawn to the fact that, under the Localism Act, households are 

required to accept an offer of a private rented home. This was not previously the 

case. This new legal requirement places an even greater pressure on Local 

Authorities to see to it that the private rented sector is providing homes that are 

quality homes.   

 

7. Compulsory accreditation schemes for private landlords  

The failure of the Bay’s voluntary accreditation scheme, and the new requirement of 

the Localism Act (see 6 above) provide the climate for the introduction of a new and 

compulsory accreditation scheme. Such a scheme would need to be totally self- 

financing and, therefore, adopt a membership-driven approach as opposed to an 

inspection-driven approach. I tested this idea with the interviewees and received 

guarded support. The main concerns were around cost and what exactly the scheme 

might include. I have developed a list of elements for consideration and these are 

given at Annex C to this report. Compulsory schemes have recently been adopted by 

some Local Authorities. I would recommend that, given the support that seems to be 

around for such a scheme, further consideration should be given to this way of 

driving up standards in an over supplied sector. 

Shelter is currently running campaign to combat rogue letting agents as well as 

rogue landlords. Several of the interviewees thought that a compulsory accreditation 

scheme for letting agents acting for portfolio landlords would be a good idea and a 

possible precursor to a compulsory scheme for landlords.  

 

8. Exclusion and self-exclusion 

Mr Knott (private landlord) drew attention to a number of issues around poverty and 

its effects on families. These can broadly be described as feeling helpless, not part 

of society, constantly being judged, ashamed. These feelings are transmitted to 

children who live in poverty.   

 

9. Overarching recommendation for TCPC 

As a next step, I would recommend that the TCPC debate this issue at its April 2013 

meeting, include this report in its interim report to the Mayor, and highlight for his 

consideration in particular the actions that can be taken to improve working and 

understanding when dealing with the issue of child poverty in relation to homes 

provision. These actions clearly demonstrate the interconnectivity of the actions with 

other areas of the council’s responsibilities and can be traced through the completed 

questionnaires  at Annex A to this report: 

Page 9



5 

 

• Need a clear policy on how to use existing resource within the authority eg: 

DHP and social fund 

• Increase educational opportunities for community learning of budgetary skills 

and responsibility for personal finance (introduction of local council tax 

scheme and universal credit makes this urgent) 

• As above but with regard to fuel poverty, eg: encouraging families not to leave 

heating on all day as too many families spend too high a proportion of income 

on utilities  

• Further address the costs of travel eg: if a child from Ellacombe wins a place 

at Torbay Grammar School (Boys’ or Girls’ Grammar) that child might 

currently be precluded from taking up the place due to cost of fares. 

Continuity of schooling in the face of shifting homes provision is a growing 

issue 

• Encourage better deals with local employers regarding minimum hours 

(underemployment is a more significant problem in Torbay than 

unemployment) 

• Deliver a Housing Strategy that is truly strategic 

• Develop a workable and self-financing compulsory accreditation scheme for 

private landlords and letting agents 

• Lower the site size threshold for affordable homes 

• Raise the local housing allowance for three bedroom homes. 

 

 

 

 

Julien Parrott 

Councillor for Ellacombe Ward, Member of the Torbay Child Poverty 

Commission, Member of the Children’s Policy Development Group,  Member of 

the Health Scrutiny Board, Torbay 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Page 10



6 

 

 

Annex C 

 

Elements of a Compulsory Landlord Accreditation Scheme (Membership 

driven approach) 

High profile publicity for maximum public recognition (crest/logo) 

Code of Conduct 

Disciplinary conditions of membership 

Sanctions 

Insurance scheme 

CPD for landlords 

Tenant education (rights and responsibilities) 

Enforcement through sample property inspection 

Registrar (not just an administrator) 

 

 

Note: a similar scheme could/should be developed for letting agents 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 11



 1

Torbay Child Poverty Com m ission 

 

Financial Inclusion: W hat do we need to do? 

 

Date: 9 April 2013 

 
Report Author: Cllr Alison H ernandez 

 

 

Purpose of the report: 

 

To better understand the issues of financial inclusion within low-incom e fam ilies in 

Torbay and w hat action m ay need to be taken to alleviate this. 

 

H ow  inform ation w as collected: 

 

• Observation of 1:1 interview s with clients utilising the Citizens Advice Service, 

Torquay and Quids for Kids initiative by Torbay Council – 12 Feb 2013 

• 1:1 Interview with Julie Shotton, Team  Leader, Revenue and Benefits, Torbay 

Council (JS) – 6 Feb 2013 

• Jointly organised sem inar between Torbay Council Elected M em bers of the 

Policy Developm ent Group (Com m unities) and Plough &  Share credit union - 5 

M arch 2013 

• Other sources:  

o Ending Child Poverty: The im portance of incom e in m easuring and 

tackling child poverty, Graham  W hitham , U K Poverty Advisor – Save the 

Children – M ay 2012 (GW ) 

o Torbay Council People (Com m unities) Policy Developm ent Group Credit 

U nion Report – Fran H ughes – 27 M arch 2013 (FH ) 

o Child Poverty and life chances in Torbay April – D ecem ber 2012, John 

Cooper, District M anager, Torbay Citizens Advice Bureau – January 2013 

(JC) 

o Presentation by Anna Kettley, Save the Children, M em ber of Torbay Child 

Poverty Com m ission M eeting 14 N ovem ber 2012 (AK) 

o W elfare Reform  – N ew Social Fund Responsibilities: Report to Torbay Full 

Council 27 Septem ber 2012: Linda Owen (LO) 

 

K ey facts: 

 

“24%  of children in Torbay are living in poverty” (AK) 

 

“60%  of fam ilies in poverty are in w ork” (AK) 

 

“52%  of single parent fam ilies currently live below the poverty line” (AK) 

Agenda Item 7
Appendix 1

Page 12



 2

“The Living W age cam paign was launched in 2001 by parents in East London, w ho 

w ere frustrated that working two m inim um  wage jobs left no tim e for fam ily life. The 

current national m inim um  wage is £6.19 while the recom m ended Living W age is 

£7.45.” (http://www .livingwage.org.uk) 

 

The Social Fund successor m odel for supporting households with financial discretionary 

support has an indicative allocation of £552,980 for 2013/14 and 2014/15. An interim  

schem e has been approved for year one and alternative arrangem ents could be 

considered for the second year. (LO ) 

 

“The speed of processing benefit claim s is param ount for tenancy security. Torbay 

Council has m ade big changes recently to reduce waiting tim es.” (JS) 

 

“One of the consequences of having m em bers of the public who are financially excluded 

is the proliferation of alternative m eans of raising finances such as loan sharks, pay 

day loan shops, pawn shops, high interest credit shops e.g. Brighthouse and other such 

businesses.” (FH ) 

 

“If we were able to engage better w e could help m ore and signpost them  to the help 

they need.  M obile phone and internet access with clients is good and they know where 

the free wifi hotspots are.” (JS) 

 

 

Personal observations: 

 

CAB visit: 

 

• Those arranging a D ebt Relief Order appeared to have debts accum ulated 

through norm al living costs, like telephone bills, utility bills, and all that I 

personally m et also had overpaym ents linked to working tax credit or other 

governm ent benefit/subsidy.  

 

• The speed at which claim s are am ended and the ease of which to do this due to 

changes in personal circum stances is param ount. Som e of those I m et stated 

they would never m ake a claim  for benefits they m ay be entitled to again 

because of the fear of overpaym ent and the consequences. 

 

• All of those that I m et w ere in work but their earnings were not enough to cover 

basic costs and over tim e this had led to debt problem s. W ays in which either the 

earnings can be increased or outlay of living costs reduced are the two obvious 

solutions. 

 

• People have extrem ely easy access to credit nowadays, which could be seen as 

the ultim ate in financial inclusion, however the cost of repaying this can be 

extrem ely high and can exacerbate their existing financial struggles.  Efforts 

should be focused on accessing lower cost finance. 

 

Page 13



 3

 

R ecom m endations: 

 

As the Chairm an of the People (Com m unities) Policy Developm ent Group I have 

facilitated cross-party working to raise the profile of issues affecting financial inclusion 

and already begun to shape policy in this area for Torbay Council. Som e of these 

recom m endations below are linked to these efforts: 

 

R1: The welfare reform s should be utilised as an opportunity to create better 

engagem ent with residents who interact with the Council and other agencies. 

Technology developm ents should be continued to enable electronic claim s, along with 

the built-in use of em ails, texting and social m edia. 

 

R2: The delivery arrangem ents of the social fund should be reviewed after year one and 

further aligned with other efforts to help those m ost in need eg jointly delivered with 

Citizens Advice Bureau or a credit union.  

 

R3: Prom otion, support and encouragem ent of volunteers to operate m ore lower cost 

credit options such as credit union outlets, and particularly help in facilitating the 

offering of a H igh Street presence and seriously considering an Em ployee Payroll 

Giving Schem e to such an entity. 

 

R4: Tips on how to live on a low-incom e and m ake the m ost of your m oney should be 

publicised.  An exam ple of this can be found at: 

http://www.frontlineworkerstoolkit.org.uk  

 

R5: The Living Wage campaign is an opportunity to raise income levels and a list of such 

employers should be promoted and could be rewarded locally in some way 

Page 14



����������	
��	��
������
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
���	������������������������


Agenda Item 10

Page 15



� ��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

��������
�

• ����������	�
����

�������
�������������������������
�������������
�������������
���
������
�����������������������������������
����

�������
�����������	���	��������
���������
����
����������������
����
• ������������
�
��������������������
�
���������������
���
������������

�����������
���

������������������������������������������	������

��������������������������������������
���

�����������
�����	������
��
�������������������������������
�����������
������ ������	 �

��
�������
���������
���
�����������
����
�����������

��	���������
• �����������
��������
��������
�
�	������������
����
�
�������

������
����������������	���������
���

����������
���������������

���������
�
������
�����������������!�

����������������
���
�����������
���

������������������������
�����	�����
�����
�����

�"#���

�����������������
����
��
������
������
������
������"�$���
"�%��������
�������������������
������
���
����

• ����������������&
��
���'�����������������
�������������(���
���

&����������)�
�����*����"#+����������

���������
������
���
��
����
��������,��-�

���������������
���������������	����	��������������

����������	�
���
�
�����
�����������
��
������������������������
��������������
���
��	����������

• &
��
���'������
�������������.�����
����������������
�����������������

���������

���������
������������������������������������������
������
��
���������������.�����
�������������

�����������������������������

��������
�������������	���������������������
����������
������	������%�
�����������

• /������
��� �����.�����
������������
,�����������������

������

��������������
��������������������������
���������
��������	�
����������������������������	��������������������
����������	�����

������
�����������������
��-���������
�����������
�����,�����

������
0����1�������������,�����������
�2 �
����	�������������������
�����
�
������
������������������	����������	�����
����
������
��	�

�
�������
����������
��������������

Page 16



� +�

�
��	
��
��
����

����	
��
�
�

3��*�����4��"#+�����(���
���&����������)�
�����*����������
��������������������
������
�������������������������������,����
�����������������	�#������������������

����� ����	�
��� ������������� ��� ����
����������� ������ ��� ����� ��
��� �5����
�

������������������
��
���
��������������������
�� ���� ����
���

������
���
���������������������
������
�����������������������������������
��������
���

�������������
�������
������ ������
���������
����
���
��������
���������
�����
�����
��������������	�
���
����

������&
��
���'�����,�������
����������������

��� �������� �����
����� ��������� ��� ���������� ��������� � 6��� 
�
�	���� ���
��������� �����
��� �
�
� ����� ���� ����� ������� 
���� ������
�� ��
�� ��
�� ��������
������ �����
���� ��� �������
�� ������ 
��� ��������� 
�
��� ��
�� ���� ����
��

�

������
�����������	�������������������������
������
������
��
���
�������
�

�����������
����������
����
��
���
������������
�
�����������������������
���
������������ ���� ����
���

�������
������������ �
����
��� ����� �
�����������

�����������������������������
��������
���
������+�7
��������������������������

���
�����������	�
���
������#�$
���������������� ������� ���
��������������	� ���
�����8�
�����
����������"#")##�
���
������������� ����
���������	�+�#�����

���� � ���� �
������	�
�����	�
�� �
��� ������#94#�# �� /������
��� � ���� ����������
����/���
��5�������0�/52����1��������
���	��"#+����������������9"" """�
����

��������� ������� ��� 
�������� ������	� ��
�� ������ ����� ��� �""9�+ $� ����
.�����
���'��
�
��������
��������������	������
� ������ ����
�������

�,�

��
��
	����
��������������������������
��
����
��������
�������������
���� �


������������
����
���������
������
���
������������
��
��������

�	��

������

�����,��	�����
����������������������	�
�����

�
������������������
,��
�����������,�
������������'�����������
�����
�����������
����
���

������
���������
���������	�����
�����������������������

�����(������

�����

�����
���������������
������
����������
�
���
������� �������������
��������
��&
��
���'����������'����������
��� �

��	������������������
������

�����8���������:���
�����"#��
���/����
�	��"#+�%�;�������
�,�����
��
�

��������������������������
���	��� ��������	��������������� �
�������
���	���
��������������
����������������������
��
���������
������������������


���������

��	'��������������

������������,������

�����
�
����������
����
�������
�������������
����������

�������������
�������������
����
���	
��� �

����

�	��
��
����
��������
��������
������
����1�� �
�����������	��������
������	��������������������
����������
���-�����&�����������������������������(��
���,�� ��� ����� ������� �
����� �

����� � 
��� ������� �

����� � 	������� �
������


��� ���������������
����

������ �<������� ������������� ��� ���� �

���������

���������������������������������������� ����
�����������	�����������	
����	�
�����	�������	�
��
��
�����
���
�������
����������������
���

�

�����
�����������	������	���	�����������	��
����	����	�� �	��	�����	��������
���
� ��!���"����
���

�������
#�$
�%%��&��
�����������	��!�
���	���������"	#�
����	���	���$������	��	���	%&'	�� �	��������
���
� ��!���"����
���

�������
'��

�

�����
�����������	������	���	�����������	��
����	����	�� �	��	�����	��������
���
� ��!���"����
���

�������
(��
�)
����
*
����!���+
��������������)
�
��


�)
�������
�!
��

��,���

�����

��"����
����-
�!����
�

.����/0�
���
�������-�
�)��
������
������1���+����

Page 17



� $�

���,�� ��� ����� ������ #" � 
��� ���� ������ ������ �
�� ��������
��	� ������
,���
������
�����������������������
��
�������
����������5��������������������������
���
������
���������

��������������
���������������������
������

�
(�� �������
����� ����� �����

���������� ����
�
�	������� ����
������� ����
���

�����
����
�
�� �5�����������������������������
�
������
�������

�����������
������	�
������������������
���	����������������������������������������
��
��
����� ��� ������� 	�
��� 
��� ����������� ���� ���� �

������ ����� ��� ���	������

�������������� ��������������������0�������������������
�,�
�����
������������
��������� �
����2�� � 5������� ����� �
,��� ����� 
�
�	���� �������� �	� ���,���� ���

�����	��
�
���������
����
�����
�
�	�������������������
���

������
����������
�8� ������ ������
���	� 0����� ��
��
�� ������ 
��� ��������� ����������� 
�� ������
������������ �	� ���� �

�����2�� � ����� �������� 
���� ���,�� 
�� ���� ������� �����

�����
���� ��
�� ���� ����
�� �

������ �
��� ������������ ��� ������� 	�
���
��
�
���� ��� ������������������ ����
���� /��
��	 � �������� ����� ����������
���

�����������
��,�	�
�
��������
��&
��
���'�����������������������
����������
����
����������

������������	����������������������
����
�����������������
�����

��� �	� �������� ���
� ��� ������ ������ ������ ����� ��� ���� ���� ,�	� 
��
�� ���

������
���
��������	���������
�

��	
��
�
�������
�����
����������������

���������
��������������
�
�����
�

��

�
��������	
���
����
��������������
�����
��
�������������������
����
�����
���������������
�
	
����
�����������
������

�
���� ����������� 
���
��� ��� ��������� �
�� ��
�� �

������ 
��� �������� ���

�����
�����	����������������������
���
��	���<
�	��

�������
������������
����	�
���������
�������
�������*���
���������������
��
����
��������
������
�������


��� ������
��� �� �
������
��	� 
�� 
� ������� ��� ����� ��� ������� �������

�
���	
����� � ���� �

������ �
�� ����� ����
��� ��� ����� �
���	
���� ���� ����
����������
���������
��
�������������������������
������

�����<
�	����������

��� ���,� 
���� ��������� ��
�� ������ �
���	
���� ����
����� �
�� ����
�� 
����
����
������� � 3��� �

��	� ��������� ��
�� ���� ����
��� �
�� ����� ���� ������

����
���=�
���������
�������������
��������������������,����	�������
	��
�

���, ����
�����������
��'������������,�����
��������
���������*���
�������
������� ����������
����� ��� �
,����� 1����������������	� ��
���
�	 � ������ ���
�

�����
��� � ��� ��������� �����
���� ������ ���� 

����� ��� ������ �������� �
�����
��������
��	� ���
����,� ������,�� ������
�
��� ���	������ �����
��� ����������
����
����
���	����	������������
������
����,�������, ���� �������� �����

���	�������������,�����
�

/

������
������������������������	���
����� �������
���� �>�������������-�����

��� (��,���� �
�� -������ �
�� ���� ��
��� � 3������ ����� ���������� 
�����
�
����������
���� ������
����
��������:��
�����	�?������*����
����0:?*2�
���

���� 
���� ��� @�����
�� ������������� @
	
����� 0@�@2� �� ���� �
����� �����
�����
	
���
�
���
���������������������	��
��
���
�	� �����������:?*��
	
����

���
��������
�������
��	�
�������������������3������������������������������

����������������������������������
��	��������
��
���

��
�����)��������

Page 18



� %�

�
�����&�����
��
� ��
������
��	����
��
������������
��������������
��
��
�,����
�

���������������
���������������
����������
�

���
��������������������
�����
���	���
������ ��

������
���������������
��
���	����������������
�������������������

���������������������������

��������
��	���
�
�����

�	��

�������
���
�����
�
���������������	����
��
������������������������������������*�������������������
�
��������
������
�
���	
��������
���� �����������
����
	
�����
�����������������
�
���



�	��

����������������������
���������������
�����
���	�
������
�����	�
�
���������������
����������
���
���������
�����������

������

�
��������	
���	���	���
	����
	���	������	������	���	����	��	�����	����	�	

��	�������	�	
��	�����	������	���	��
�	����	����
���	����
	���� 	
����	

������	��	�����
	���	�!��	����	��
�	��	���	
����	���������	�
	�������	
����	���
�	��	������	���
�
	���	��	�����	������	���	
����	�����	
���	��
�	

����	��	����������"	��
��
�� �
������
�
��	�����	����	���
���	��	���	��� 	��	���
�
	��#����	������	��	������	


���	��	���"	��
��
���������!����!
�����
	

@�������
���	�
�
	�����
������������������������������������������
��
�
�
������

���������
,�����������������
���
�������������
������
����

�����
�����	����������������

������
���

�	���������������������	�������
����
���������	��
������
���	������������
�
�����
���������	���������
�����������

�
��
����
���	�����
	�����
	����������
������	���������������
���	���

����������
��

��	�������
����

����������0�������������������������
���������
����
������2��������������������������@��������&
��
���'������
�����
��

�
��
�����������
����
�������
��
��A�
����
���	����������

�����������������
���
�
������
�������������

�
��
���������7��
�

��	�
��	��	��	�	
�!��	���	��	����	��!�	��
��
	
�����	�������	���	���
$		
%��	����	�	��
�	��	���	���	���	���	
�!���
	��
	��!�	���� 	��	

��
����	��
	����	���	
���	���	�����
�	��	����	���	���	���
	
�	��!�	
��	
�!���
	��
	���	���
	�
	��	���	���	
��
�	����	�����
�	
�	��
��
	
��!�	���	�	������	��� 	�	
�����	���	���	
�	��!�	�������	��
"	��������

���������	����
��"	�����	
������
	

�&���	 �	��!��	 ����	��	���
�	 �	������	��!�	�	 ����� 	 �	������	��!�	�	

���	��	�������	���	�	���	��	���	��	��	������	��
�	
�	�	���	
��������	��	

��	��	���	�����
	���	
��	
��!�	���	��	��!�"�		�����������
�������
��

���������
������
�

/

������
�����������8����������������

�������������
���
������������	������+�
���$�
��
��������

�����������������������	��

�����������
���������B��
�

• /�����
• ;�
�����

• ��
����������
������
���
��������
��������
����

���������������������������������������� ����
2����)

������3�")�
����-�������	���	(������	������	��
��
��4�����
���+���
���

Page 19



� 7�

• -�����
���
�
��	
��
� 
���������
� ���� �����
��� 
�� ����
�� 	��
�� ���� ����� ���������

��	�

����
�

&
���� ��� ���� ������ ������� ��� �������� ��� ������
,�� ��
�� 
���� ��� ������

�
�	�����������������������
���
�������
������

������������,�����������
����������
���������	��(����������
��������������������	�

�������������
��

�������� ������ ����� ���� � (�� ������ ��
�� ���� ���	� ��� �

������ ��� ���� �������
����
��� ������ 
� ������� ����������� ��� ������ ������� ��� �������
�� � ���� 
����

��
�� ���� ������ ��� ������ �������
��� �
�� �����
��	� ����� �����
����� �
����	 �
�
������
��	�����"#����
��

-�
��� #� ���������� �
�� 
�������� ������ ������
������-����
��� @����� ������
0-@�2� ����
����� �
��� 
� �
���� ��� ������ ����� ������� �"#")�"#��� (����� ����

��
���������
�����������
�������
�
�����
�����������������
��������
����������

����� ���� ��
������ �
��� ��� ����
����� ������� ��
�� 	�
� � 
��� ������ ��� ���
���
���� ���������������������������������
��������
�

����
�����
���
��
��������

���������
����
������

������
���������� !�!" !� 

)#"

)4

)7

)$

)�

"

�

$

7

4

#"

/
��

��

�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�

�
A
�
��



�
�
�

/
�
�
�

@


�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��


�
�
�
�
��

�
	
��

�


�

C
�
�
�
�


�
��

�

5
�
��
�
��
�
�
��

!
��

�
��

��
��
	

.


�

(


��

�

>
�
�
�

�
�
�	
�



�
�
�
��
�
�


�
��
#
�
�
�
$
#
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��


�
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��

�"#" �"## �"#�

�
	

%
�����

	
�#���	
$��
���
����
������#�������
����
�	
������������
��
������	���
�
�������������	
��������

��������
�$��
��������������%�&����������

���
�������
�����������
������
�

�"#"� 
��� �"##� �
�� ���
���� ���� �����
���
� � 
����� ����
����� ������� ��� ����
������������A����������0�����
������
���,�������2���������������������
��
������
�	�������"��������
����������
�����������
����������
������
�������
���	�
���

;������ �����"#"�������
��������������
����������	�����������	 ��
��
���������
�����������������������
������&	��"#����A�����������������������
���������������

Page 20



� D�

����
��� �
��� ��� ����
������ ;������ � ������ ��
������ ������ 
��� ���������� �
��

����� ����
����� �����
��� �
�������
��	� ��������������
������
��������������	 �
�
����
������������������

�
!���������	�
����
�� �

�����
��
��
��
���� ��������
��� ��������� ������� ������

�������� �<
�	�������������������������������������������
���������
��������
��
� � 
��� �

������ ��������� ������������� ,������� ������ ��
��� 
�� 
� ����
����
��
���
�������5�
���

������������������������������
�����
��
���
�����������

��������������
�
,������������������������������������������
�

�&�	 ���	 ������	 ��	 ����	 ���	 �������	 ��
�	 �	 ������	 ���	 ��	 ���	������ 	

����	�	���	�	�
��	��	���	��	��	'(	���	�	��	��
	������	��	��
�	��	')"	
�����������������	����
��"	�����	
������

	
�&���	���	���
	���	��	���	���
	�	���	��	��	���	���	���
	���	�
	
���	�
	

�������	��	���	�	���!�	��	�������	���	�����	����	��	����	���	���
	�����	
�����!�	����	���	����	����	 ��	���	���	���	
��	 �����	
���	������
	���	
��!��
	�����	���"	����������������
�#���

���

	
?
�,� ��� �����
����� 
�
��� ��
�� ���� �
����� ��� �
������
�� ��������� ��
�� ������

��
���
���������������,�����
�
�����������������
���������
�

���!�	 
����	 ���	 
�����	 ���*���	 
����

	 ���	 ��	 �������
	 
���	 ��!�	 ���	
������	�����	�������
	���	����	
����	�����	����	���	����	��	���	����	��
	
��	����	�#����	������	��	����	
���$"	�����������
�������
�������

����
������
�

(����� ��������� ������ ��
�� ����� ���� ������� ��� ��
������ ���������� �����
���
�����
��������������
����
�,���������������������������
��
 �������
�� �������
������ ���
� ����� ������� ������ ��� ��� ���
�����	� 
������ 
�� ������ ��� ���� 
����

��������������
�,�������������������
�������������������������
�,�
����D����

������� � ������ ��� 
���� 
� �

��� ���	� ��� ��������� ������ ��������� ��
�� ����

����
�������������

	���������������������
���	������������������4�*�����	�
���
� ����-������ ����5���
��
���� !����	�������������
� ��������
��� ��
���� ���
����������� ����� ���� ����
��� ���� ����� �����	� �����
������ �� ������

������������
������#4�����������������������	������
����
���#D�������������
�
�� �����
���9�� ��� 
� ����������� �
���� ���� 3������ ��� .
�� 
��� !���������	�

<
�,���� 03/.!<2������������� ��
�� ������ �����
��������� ����
���� ��,��	� ���
�������� ��� �����
����� �����	� ������� �	� �������	� �������� �
�,� ��� ��
������
;���������������������
���
����������
����������
���

��
����������������

���������������������������������������� ����
5�"

���
�
6����
��7$$������	����������
�	)��������	���*��������	�

)���899�
!)�*
��)
!!!��
+���9����9�7$$:��;:��$7:��<��

����*
:��=
�:���
�>
!�����:��<��
���6�����

���!!
��
���5���
!)������
?�"

���
�
6����
�������0��
���$�����
���8�=
������@��)��
���������	����������	+����������	,�����"	)�
�����	

)���899����������
��
��9A�

���9�
����������
B�$
��

���
�"�������%�
�7�

+0�����?	����������	���	������	��#����	��	�	��##����	�
��������'	��#���	��	,+-)��

Page 21



� 4�


���� 
�� ���	� 
��� ����� 
���� ��� �
���
���� �����	� ���������	�
�
�����������
����������������������������
����#"�
�

���� ����

��� �
�
��� ��� ����� ������	� ��� ��� ���� ��
���� ��� ���������� ��������
����������������##�
�������������,�&
��
���'���
���������������������!����	�

&���� >���������� �

�
���� ��
�����
���� ���� ��
�� �
�
��� ��� ������� ��� �����
��
��������������'����
�����-�������������������������
���
���������
����,��	�
��� ������� ���
� 
���

� 
��� ������ ������
���	� ������
�� ��
�
���� ��� ������

�������

�������
��
���������,���������������
�
�#���
�

�����!�����
	 
��	 ���	 �������	 
��������	 ����	 ���������	 ��!����	 ���	
������
�����	 ��!���	 ��	 ������	 ���
���	 �������	 ����
��!�
	 ���	 �����	
�������
	 
���	 ��	 ��!���	 
���������	 ����	 ��	 ����	 ����	 ��������	 +��
	

����	������
	��	���	�����	����
	��	�����	����	����	��������
���
	��	������	
������	���	�����	�������	������	�

��
��	�'
�

���������$����(�	����

)����*+�
�
&����

�
��������	
���
����
��������������	������,	���-���
���
����
����� 	��

��������
�������������"	�����	
������
	

-�
��� #� ������ ��
�� ����� ���� ������� �"#")�"#� � �����
�� ����� ������� �����

������	� ��� ����� ����� ���� ����
��� �
��� ��� ����
���� � �������� �������	� ������
����
���������"#"�
����������	�
���������
���������"##�
����"#���-�
�����������

������ ������� ��� 
���� ���
���� ��� ��
�����
���� ��
�� ���
� 
��� �"#"� ��� ����
��������������"## � ����	�
�����	�
����
���� ��� �������������
��������� ��
��
��������
��� �
������ ����
������������
���
������
��	�������
���� ��� ���� ������
���

�����
������
����������:������������

����������"##�
����
��	��"#��������
���
�����
����������
����
��������������
����������
������
����;������ �����������


������ ���� ������ ��� ���� � 
��� ��� �
������
�� ������ 
��� �����
���� � �
�� 
�
���
��
�������������
���
����A���,�	���
������-����
���@�����������0-@�2�
�
�����
�

���������������������������������������� ����
���C�+
������B	����	������	�������	���������	������	����������.�

)���899������+
��+�*���9"�������%����09��!��
����9 ����:�����!������:�����

:����:��&��0����"	

�!!
��
���5���
!)����#�
�����
��
��4�������	��������	����	��
��
��4�����
���+���
��
�����
��
��4������#	������	)������	)���899����%�
��
�����
+���9�
��9���
��;�
���)��D

�E?22((���!!
��
��

�5���
!)����#��
�#���
��
��4�������	��������	���'	��
��
��4�����
���+���
�		

Page 22



� 9�

����
� '�&�������	���
���
��
���
	�� !�!

)$

)�

"
�

$

7

4
#"

#�

#$

�
"
#
"
�/

!
&

�
"
#
"
�<

*
E

�
"
#
"
�*

�
.

�
"
#
"
�6

3
C

�
"
#
#
�/

!
&

�
"
#
#
�<

*
E

�
"
#
#
�*

�
.

�
"
#
#
�6

3
C

�
"
#
�
�/

!
&

�
"
#
�
�<

*
E

�
"
#
�
�*

�
.

�
"
#
�
�6

3
C

(




�
�
��
�

��
�

�
�


��
)
�

*������
��-@�

/���

/����

C����
����

	
	

/

������ ��� 
��� ������ ������� ��������� �
����� ��� 
�
��� ������ ����� ���������
�
���� ���������
������������������������ �
���������������
�����<
�	��

������

�����������
����
�
�����������
������������������
���������� ������	���������
��

�����
����������)���
�����������
�������
�����	������������
��
������	�
���
���<
�	�
�������������������
����
�
����
����� ��
������
��	��	���
������


�
���
��������
���
����������
�������� ������������

�,�����-�
����������
���	��
����������������������
�����

��������
���
������������� ��������
��

�

�����������������������������������������
������,�������������������
����
�
�� ������ ������ 
��� ������ 
���� ��� ���� ������� �
�,� �
����� ��
�� ��� �����

��������
�

�����������	�������	���	
��	����	�	
���	���	���� 	�����	���	��	��#����
	

�������"	���������.

������	
	

�+��	 ���
�	 �����	 ���	 ��	 �
	 ��!�	 ��
�	 �	 �����"	 �������� ��� 
� �����
��
�������"	�����	
������
	

�,��	 �	 ���	 �#���	 ������-	 �	 �����	 ���	 �����	 ����
 	 .���*"	 ��
��
���
������!����!
�����

�
3����� �

������ ��������� �
����� ��� �
,�� ������� ����� � �������� �
�,� ���
��������������������
��������
�
� ����������������
��������
���� ��������������


�
�����	��������
���	�
�����
����� ���������
�������
�
����������	 �����
���

���	����

	
	�/����	 �
	 �#���
�!�	 0	 ���
	 ���������	 ��	 ������	 ���	 ��!�1�1���	 ���	
2�!�������	 
��
	 ���	 
�����	 ����	 	 ���	 ���	 ���	 �����	 �
����	 
�!��"	

����
	��	3
���	
����������
4	0	���	����	��	���	������	��
�	
�	����	���	
����	 ������	 �����	 �!��	 ����	 �#���
�!�	 ��	 ���	 ��!�	 ��	 ����
	 ����	

�
��"	���������/�	��������
�
������ �������� 
��� ����������� �	� 
�
��
��� ��������� ��
�� �
�� ��

����� ����

����������� �������� ����� ������� ������ 6��
��	 � 
� ������� ���������� ���� ����

Page 23



� #"�

:��
��
���� ���� !������
��� � /���� 
��� >��
�� *��
���� 0:!/>*2� ������ ��
��
����������� �
����� ������������� ���� ������ 
��������
����� ����� ����
����������
������ 
��� ��
�� ��� �����
���� �
��� �����
���� ������� ���� ������ ������ 
���

�����
����� ���	� ����� ��� ������� ���
���� �
����� ������ 
��� �����
����� 
���
1�����������
�������������������
��������������������
��	��
�
��������
����
���

��������� � ������ ��
�� ������ 1����� ���	� ������� 
�� ���� ��� ���� �
����� ������ 
�
�
	��#$� /������
��� � ���� ����	� 
���� ������������ ���� ����������� ����� ���

�������
�������
����
�
�������
���������
����������������
�����	��������

���������������
��
��
	

*��
����
��
	
�#���	�������#�����
���������

������������������������
�#���

���

	
3��� �
�����	� ��� ������������ ���� ��������� ��� ��
��� #� ��� ���� ������ 
���

������
���� �
�����	� 0������ ��������� ���� ������ ��� ������� 
��� ������2 � ������
��������"#"�
����"## �������	�
������
�������������
����������
�����-@��
�
��� 	�
��� ���� � �������� ����� 
����� ����
����� �����
���� ��� ���� ������ ���

�
�������� ��
������� ��� �"##� 
��� �"#� � ������ ��� ����
��� ���� �����
�����
��

���	� ���������� ��� ���� ������ ������ � ��
�� ���� ������ ��� ��
������� �
��

�����
���������
���
��	�����������	�
�� ����
���������

�����'����������
�

/

������ ��� ���� ������ ������� ��������� ��
�� ������� ��
������� ������ �����
�
�
�����������
�������

��	��������� �

,���� ��� �����
�����	�����������������

�	������ ��
���
��'����������
�,��������
������ ����� ��� 
��������������� �����

����� ���� �

��	� ���� ������� �3����
������
�� �

��	� ��� ����6�����(����(
����
������ ������ ��������� ������ ���A�����	� ��
���� ��� 
������ ���
�� ���� �
����


�
����� ��
�� ���� �
����� �
�� ��� �
�,� ��������
��� ����
����� �
��	���� ��
�	�
���������
��
��	��
��������������������������

��	���
	

"��
	�������	��
	
�	�
�	���	��� 	
�	���	�������	����	
�	���	�������	��	
��
�	������	��	��	�
	���	
���	
�	����	��	��	����	
���	���	����	
�	

�����	��	
�	���	�����	��	����	,
��-	��	���
�	����"	��	
��������	
�	��!�	
��	�����	�����	����"	��
�������������"	�����	
������

	

�5!��	�����
	����	���	����	0	����	��
���
	���	����
	1	����!�	
����	���	
��	���	���	����
����	���"	��������� �
������

	
��	 ���	 ���	 ��	 ��	 ��� 	 �	 �����	 ��!�	 �	 ���	 ��
 	 �	 ��!�	 ��	 ���	 ����
	
�!���
���� 	 ��
	 ����	 ��	 ��!�	 ��	 ��	 ����	 ����!�	 ���	 ��"	 ���������

�������
�#���

���
�

�����	����
	
�#� �

��� 
������ ��� ���$�� ���� #� �

��� 
������ 
��� ��� ���$�0� ���������

/�	��������
�

���������������������������������������� ����
�'�/�������=��
����������	��+���������	����	���	�����	��������������.��*

���0����=
����+��=
����+�

Page 24



� ##�

���� ����� ����� ��� ������
��� ��� 
�� 
��
� ��
�� &
��
���'�� �
�� ���������	�
������������ 
�� ������ �
������
��	� �
����
��� ��� ���� �������� ������������ 6���
���	��
�������������
����������
����
����
�������������������������������	�

�
�� 
���� 
��� 
�� 
� ��������
��� ������������� ���� �
������ ���,���� ��� 
���� �����
���,� ��� �����
��� ���� ������ ��
�� ���	� ���,�#%� !�������� ���
� ���� :
	�
���

��������������� ��
��������
����������
��������������
���
��	�
����� ����
�����
��� ������� 	�
���� ���� 
���� �������	� 
�
��
���� ������
����� ���������� ��
��
������	������������7�7����������
��������
������������������	�%������������

���� ���������
�������������������"#� ������ �����
���
��	�
����� ���������
��
���������-@���

�
��� ���� ������ ������� �

������ ��������� ��
�� ������
��� �
�� ����
���� ���
���������� ��
�� ��� ���	� �
�� ��� ��
�� ���� ����� ����� ���
������ � ����� ��� ������

����'�� ��
��	� �
	� ��� ���,�� � 5�
�� 
������� ��������� ��
	���� ��� �
���	
����
���
���� ���	� �
�����,��� �
��� ���� ������ 1��� � ���� �������
�� ������� ���
���
��

�������� ���� ���� �

��	� 
����� ������
��� ������� � ����� �
�� ��
�� ��� 
� �����
��
������������������ ��

�������� ��
�����,������'�� �
	������	����
��� �

���
����������

�
���!�	 ����	����	 ��	
���	 3�����	 ��!���	 ���
4	 �����
�	 �	
���	 ��	 ����	

��	 ������6	 ��!�	 
�����	 ����	 ��	 ���	 ������	 	 7��	 ���	 ���	 ��	 ������	
�����
�	��	���������	���	����
����"	���������/�	��������

�
�8�	 ������ 	 
���
	 
������	 ���	 
���
	 ���������	 ��!���	 ��	 ���	 ���	
�����������	9����	
���
	 ���������	������	���	�	 ����	�!���	
���	��	���	

���	�����������	����	������	��	����	
���	�����	����
	���	����	�������	
����	 ���	 ����	 
���
	 ��	 ����	 ���	 
�	 ����"	 ��������� �������
�

#���

���
�
*��
�������
��������
������
������������������,���������������������
�����
��

��
�� ��� ���	� ����� ���� ��
�
������ ���� �
��� ����� ���	� ������'�� ��

��� ���
������
�� ��������
������������
�
��
�������
�����������
�������

�
�:��������	
����	��!�	����	
�	���������	��	�	������	��!�	�����������
���	
��	�������	
�����	���	���	
���	(	���	����	����
	��	���	���	
���	;<	

���
	
���	 ����	 ���	 �����	 ��!��	 ��!�	 ����	 ���	 ��������	 �����
�	 ���	
�����	��!��	��!�	����������	���	
����������������
�*+���
��������

"	�����	
������
�
<
�	���������

�����������������
�����	���������������
�,����������
���������

�	� 
�������� ���
� ��
������	�� � 5�
�� ����� ���	���� ��� ��
���
������ ������
�������� �
��������������

�	���
���
��������������
�������������������,����


�� ������������������
���	
�������������3�����������������
�����	���������	�
�
,����������������� ���

��������
����������������
�������
�
��
�������
����
������������<
�	���������������������	��������������������1�������������������

�����
���������������������������)�����������
�����������������+�
���$�	�
��
��������

	

���������������������������������������� ����
�(���
��
��4������#	�������	��	����'	���������	���	�����	#�
�����	��
��
��4�����
���+���
���

Page 25



� #��

��	��!�	�	�����������	��	���	������ 	
��	 ��!�
	����

	���	����	����	
��	
�	�	���
	���	���	�	����	�
�	�����
�	�	��	��	+���	���	�	���	�	�����	
����	���	+���	��	���	���	���	��������� 	�����
�
�	�	
�������9���	�����
	

���	��� 	����	��	�	���	��	���	,���-	���	��	��	�
�	������	���
	�	�������	
���	��!�	�����	�	��� 	���	�����	���
"	����������������
�#���

���

	
���!�	���	�
�	
��
	��	�����������
	
��	���	����	��	����	�����	���	���	
�����
�
�	 �����	 
����	 ��!�	 ����	 ��	 �����	 ��	 ��	 �����	 ��	 
���	

�����
�	 �	
����	��!�	�����	��	������"	�����������
�
	
����
���
�����"	�����	
������

�
��������"#+�&����������.�����
����
�����������
��
������F#����������������
��������� ��� �
�������� ������
��� 
�����
�����	� ���� �
������#7� ;�������

&
��
���'�����������������
�������������
��������������������	��
��������������
�

������ ���� ����� ��� 
����� 3��	� 
������ F�""
������� ��� ���� ���
�� ��������

�
�,
�������� ��� �
���������� ���� ����
�� �

������ �����������������
��-�������
(���� ���� ���� 
�������
���� ���� ����������� ��� ������
��� ������ �������� �	�
�������
��-����������������
������
�D"�������������4%�������������������
���	 �

����� �����
�������� ���	� ��� ���� �

����������
����
	���� ����
�� �
� �
�
�����
��
�� ���� �
��)��
�� ���,���� 
��� ����������	� ���������� &
��
���'�� �
��

���������	� ��
�����
���� ��
�� 

�	� �
��� ��
�� ���,���� ����� �
��� �����
�������������������
����������������	����,�
�����������
��������������������	�

������ �������
�� -������ ����� ������
��� ������ 
��� �
������� ���� (�� ����������
����������
��������������������������
������������������������������
��-������
����������������������4%��������������
����

�������

�
��	
��
� ������ ���
� ����� 
���� ���
� ���� 
��� ����
�� �
�
������ 
��
�

���������������+�����
	����
���	�

��������
�
(������������������������������� ������	 ���
�������
���������
�����������
��	 �


�� ��
��
����� ��
�����	�������
������	� �

������
��������

������ ����
����
�
����
������
��������������������;������ ��������
�
������
�����������������

�������������������������
����
�
����������������
���

������ ������������
�	�
��� ��

���� 
���� ��
����������� �����	� ��������� ��� ������ �����������
������ ������
���	�� ���

	� ��� ��
��������� ������� ��� ������ 
��
�� �
��� �����

������ � ������ 
��
�� ��� ���������� ���������

	��
�������� �
����� � ����������
�����������������������
�
�������

�������

�
��� ��

���� ����� ���
���� ���
������ ����� ���� ?������-����� 
��� /����5����	�
���
��"#" �������
�,�������������
��
����������
�����A���������
���������

���	������� ������
���	 �
���
������ ����� �����

����� ���������,���������	�
������ ���������� ��
�
������������ ��� �������
��� ���� ����������� �����������

����
�����������,������������

�������������������������������4%��
����������
&	�

��������
�������������
���������������������������
����������������	����
��
�� 
��
 � ��� ����� 
���� ��� ���� 
�� ���
� ��� ���� G������
�'� ����
����� �
���

�������������	��
�����������
������������������������	�#D�

���������������������������������������� ����
�2�F��/

���
0�����#	�/��	������	��	
����	��0�����	���������	���	��1	�������	�������	��������	)���899����)�;

�

���
0�+�*���9�

��G�BG�#�)�����!!
��
���5���
!)����#���
�5� �
��������
6��������������)
��
�)�����+0���
��
��

�<��
6�<�

Page 26



� #+�

�
3��� ������
��	� �
����
��� ������ ��� ��������� ��� ��
�� ���� 
���� �������
�����

����������������������
������������	�
�
��
����������
��"#"��������������

����
���������������
���
���
�����������������������������������
�������������
���

���
��
���
��������
�������������������������
���������������A�����

	�
��� �
��� ��

����� ���� �

�� 
�� ���	� ����� ��� �"#"�� ����� ��� 
� �������

���
����� � 
�� ��� ��
���	 � ����� ���� ������� ��� ������ 
��� ��������� ��
��� �
�����
���������

,����
�������������
	����	�������������
���	������
���
��

����
���
���
�	������������ ��

���������,��
���������������������������������

����� ���� ���	� ����� ��
������ ������ ��������� �
����� ��� ��������� ���

�����
����� ������� ������� /��� ����� ��
��� � �������� ���� �"##� 
��� �"#�� �������
����������������
����
�����	������
���� ��
�������
��
���������������������������
����������� ������������ ����
������ *� 
���� ���
����� ����������� ��� �����


���
���������������������*�����*����
�

���� ������ ������ ��
������
�
�	���� ������
�� ��� ���� �
����
��������������
��� ���
���� �������� ��� ���� ����
������������ � 
�� ��
�����
���� ��� ��
��� $�� �
,���
��������� ���� ����������� ��� ������������ �������� ��� �������
��� ����� 
�� ���� �

��
������ ����� 
��� ��������� � ��� �����
���
��	� ������� ��� ���������������� ������
����
���� /��� ������ ��� ���� ������� ����
�� ������ � �9� ���� ����� ��� ������ ���
��

�������������
��������� �����������
��������������� ���
�
����������	�#D�����
����� ���� ������ ��� ���� ���� ����
�� �������#4� 3���� ������������ ��� ����� ���

��������� ��������
���	� �����
���� ������� ������ ������������������ ������������
������ �������
��� ������ ����� ������ 
�� ����� ���� ������ ��� ���� ������� ����
��
���������
�
�������������������#9�/�������
�����
�� �
������
�������
��������

����������� ��� ������������ �������� ��� ������ �������
�� �
��������� �����
�����
���� 

��� ���������� ��� ���� ������� ����
�� ������� ���� ������� ������

������������ ��� �
� � ����������	� 
��� ����� ��� ������ ��
�� ���� ����
�� ��������
�������	�
������������

	�������������
������������������
�����������������
������� ���� ������� ����
��� ��� �����	�� 
���
��	� �
��� ���
�����	� ����� �������

��
��
����"�� ;������ � ��� ��� ������
���� ��
�� ���������� ����� �����
���
��	�
�����
����������������������������������������������������������
������������
�

������������������
�������������
��
�	�����������
���������
�

���������������������������������������� ����
�?�/��!��!����
��
!��
���
�
���
���)
�)���
)���������)
���
*
0��!!�
���+�����)
�
���!��
������)
��������

�)
��������
��
H����+
�������
!��
���
��)


��

�

�

�
�����)
�)���
)��������)��)
����
�������

�!
���

�����!��
��������
!��
��
���)��
�)���
)��������)��)
�)�+)
�������

�!
��������!��
���
�B�"

�<��
6�<���
������!����������)���)�����+�!������

��

��
����������������
���

��
����

�

�����
����������B	��2��	��
���	���������	��	��������	��#������	���	��������	����=
�
�
!)�=
��
��-���

(55���
��
��
�����
���
�������
���������������

Page 27



� #$�

 
����
�,'�������
��
���������������+��
��
�����
���������

����

����������#���-�����������
	������	���

"H

#"H

�"H

+"H

$"H

%"H

7"H

D"H

# � + $ % 7 D 4 9 #"

�
	����.�	���

)
��
��

�

�
��
�
+
�
�


�
�

�
��

>!6�

3�;!>�:3<!5��-
/�!?5�I����?���!5

!?!-�>�-��E

.*5

3�;!>�/33:

C!.!�*&?!5

/>���

�
�

&��
���������������������������������
���

,��
����������������������������

��������� ����������������
��
��
� � ���
�
�����
�����	�
����������������
���	�
���� ����� ������ ������� �����
���� -�
������� ���� �����

����� ��� ���������
�
�������������
�
���������� �����
���� ���
�����3������ ����6
����
��5�
��������

03652�������
���������
�

-�
����$�
���%�������������
���
���
��������������
���
�������
������
�������
���� ����
�� ����������� ������ �"#"�� ���� �������� ����������� ���� ��
������
����
����� ������� ������������ ��� ���� �������� 
���� � 
��� ���� 
���
���� ��
��

��������
��������������������������������:�������"#"�����
���
�������
������
���
�
�����	����� ������� ����
��������������
������������
���
���������������

�	� ������ ������������ *� 
���� ���
����� ��

��
����� ��� ���� �
�
� ������ ��
��
�
,����������� ��
�����������������
� �����������	 �
������
����������������
��� �
��
��������������������
���
�������
������������������	���������������������

����
����������	������
�A�
��������
��������
����������(������ �����
��������
��������������
������
���
�����
��������������������������� ������
������������

��������������������������������
��������������������������
���������������
�
������ 
���
��� ����
����� �
���� /������
��� � ���� �
�
��� ��� �����
����� �����
������� ��� ���� ����� ��� 
�������� �
�� 
� ���
���� �
�
��� ��� ������ �����������

�������� ��� ���� ����
�� ������������� ��
�� ������ 
� ���
���� ��
��� ��� ����� 
��
��
���
�� ����� 
�� 
����� �����
���� 
��� ���� ������ ��� ������� �
��� �
��� 
����

�������� �����
���
�� ���
��� ��������� ��� ������� ������ ���� ������� ���������� �

���������� ������
�� ��
������ ��� ��
��������� �	� �
������ �����	������� � �����

��������
���������������
�����
����������������
���������������
�

Page 28



� #%�

����
�/���
���
��
�#���
	������	���0� !�!

"

#

�

+

$

%

# � + $ % 7 D 4 9 #"

�
	����.�	���

1
�
�


��
�
�
��


��
�

�
�


��
)
�

�
�

����
�2'��
���
��
�#���
	������	���0� !� 

"

#

�

+

$

# � + $ % 7 D 4 9 #"

�
	����.�	���

1
�
�


��
�
�
��


��
�

�
�


��
)
�

�
�

&	��"#������
���
�������
������
���������������
��������������
��
��������
������ �����
���
��	� 
����� ���� �
��� ������������ �	� ������ ������������
;���������� ��� ���� �����
� ���� ����
�� �������� ������������ 
�� 
���
���

����
������
������
������"�$)"�%��������
����������
���������
���
�������
���
������������ /��� ���� ������� ����
�� ������ ���� �
������ ������������� ��� ������

����
�������
������
����
���	���
��	����� �������
�������������
����������������
���������
���
��� ����
������.
� �����������	�
����
����
�������������
� ���������
����
���
�������
������������������������������� �
����
,����������������
�
� �

�����
�����
������
� ������
�������
����
���������
�������������
���������4�
��������������������
�������
������
�������������
���
��
�������������������������

��� ���� ������� ����
�� ������ � ����� ����� ������������� �������	� ����� ��� ������
������������������
���� �������
����������������
���������������������	�
������
�

�
�

Page 29



� #7�

��	
��
���������
	�����
���
����	����
��
��
��
	
��
������
��	��

�����������������
������������������������
�������������������


������
�����������������������
��������������������
������/��
�*������"#+�����


1����	��������������������������
�������	��	������������� ��
�������
����������

����� ���� -@�� 
�
����� ��� ����
������ ����� ���� � ��� 
��� ��,������� � ������� �������
��
��
���� ���� �

������ ��� ���� ����
��� ���� �������� ���������� ;������ � ����

�
�	���� 
����� ��
�����
���� ��
�� ��� ���� ������ ��� �������
��� �����
����

�����
���
��	� ����� ����� ��
�� ������ � ���� �
�
��� ��� ������� ��
��
���� ����� ���
��
����������

�
&
��
���'�����������������
�������
�
�����������������)�
���������������������
��
����
������������������������������������
���������������������	�������
����

����.�����
����������
����
�������
�
����������������	�����������������
������
�"" """�
���������������������
�����������	��;������ �������
���
�
�����������

�����	�������� ���������
��
�����������������������������
������	�����A���,�	�
������ � 
��� ��� �
������
�� ���� ������� ��� ,�	� �������
��� ����� 
�� ����� 
���
��
��������������� ������
����������������������

�
���� �������� ��� ��
��� ���
� ������ ������� ��
�����
��� ��
�� �

������ 
���

������
��	�������������������������������������
��������
�����������������
����
����
�
�	������
������
�������������������
������ �����������
��������������

����������
�������������
���������������������������������
�����
����������
������
�
(���� ������� �����	� �����
� ��� ���� (���
��� &�������� ��)�
����� *��� �"#+� ��� ���

���
�� ��
�� ��� ��
���� 	�
��� �

������ ��� ���� ������� ����
��� ����� ��� �����
���������� ���
� ������ ������� 6��� ���	� ����� ��������� �
��� ��� ,���� ��� ����� ����

�����
�����������������
�����	�
��������
�����	����	���������������
���	�
� �
����������
�
������������

�������������������������������
��������
�����
����	���
�

3��� ������ ������� 
���� ������������ ���� ������� ���,� ��
�� 

�	� �

������ �����
�������� ������� ������� 
��� ������ ��
��
��� ��� �������� (�� ��
��� 

�	� ��������


��������������
��������������������������������
�������

�����������
����
�,�
���������������������,�	��������
�� �������������������
������������������������
*�
�� � ����� ��� ��
������� ��
�� ��� ����������� �	� ������ ��������� ��� ����� 
��
 �

�������������
�������������������������
������������
�������������	������������
���������
��
�������������

�������

�
&
��
���'���������������������������������������8'��
����������
�������������

���
�� ���� �����
�������� ��������� ���
������ ���� ���,� ��� ��������'�� �������

��
��
���� 
��� ����� ��
����� ��
�� �
�� ����� ����������� �	� ���� �����	� ���
�����
����� ��������� 
�� ���	� ���� ���� ������ /��� ����� ��
��� � ��� ����� ����

.�����
������B�
�


2 -�

�������������������������������������
����������������������
��������

5����
����-@������
��������
�������%����������������������������	�
�����
�2 ����.�����
����
���� �
�,��� ��������� ����������� ��
�� ������
��� ������

���
��������
��)��
�����,�����	� �����
�����������������������������
���

Page 30



� #D�

������ ���������	��������
��-������ ��� 4%����� ����� ���� 
��� �

����� � ����
1�����������
	��������
���
���

�2 ���� .�����
���� 
���� 
���� �
,�� ������ ��� ������� ������� ���� ����
��

�����������
����������������
��
���������������
�������������������
��

��� 
���� �������
�� ��� ���
�� *�� �
��� ��� ���� !����	� &���� >����������

�

�
���� &
��
���'�� ��� �
������ ���� ���� .�����
���� ��� ������� ��
��
��������� ���
� ���� �
����� �
�� 
��� ���	����� ����� ����������� �����	�
���������	� ����
��� �
������
��	� �
������� 
�� ���� ����
�� ������������

-�

���������������������������������������
����������
���������������
�
��������������������
�������
�
�����������������	������������
�������

��
�����������
�������
�����
����
�������������	�
����
�
�

Page 31



� #4�

(

�+�(�3�1�
���������
	
������
��������������
������
��������
�������������������,�
���
��
��
����
���

�����
���
���	������������	��	������/5���#���������������������

��������B�
• 5��
�
����� ������������ ���� �
��� ���������� ��� ���� ?������ -����� 
���

/���� 5����	� ����� 4%� ����� ������ �
��������� ��������� ��� 

���� ����
��
������
����� ��� ��������
�� �����
������ �	� �������� 0-3�-3@2�
�
�����������������������
����
������������-@��
�
������������
������

• !��
��������� ���� 
���
�� ��
���� ��� ������� ������ �
���� �	� �
���
��������� ������
����������4%��������������
����������(��

����������

-@���
�
������
����������
�������
�����������������
�������	���0!����
��� ���	�����������	��� ���J
��
�	� ���������-@���
�
� ����J
��
�	��
��
����2�

• :�������� 
� G������
�'� ����
����� �
��� ���� �
��� ���������� �	� ����������
��������������� ��� ������������ ��� �
������ ���� �
��������� �	� ����������

�����������
�������������
����������
�
3������
����
��
������������������-@��
�
������������
���������������
�������

���������
��
�����
�	�
��������������
�������������� ������
��������������������
��
�� ������� 
��� ���� ��������� ��� ���� �
�,��� ��� ������� !����������� ��� �����


��
� ��� ������� ���� ����������� �������� ��� ���� ����
�� ������������ � 
�
�����
��
�� 
�
�	���� ��� -@�� 
������ ���� ����
�� ������������� 

	� ����� 
��

�����������
����� �������� ��� ���� ������� ������ �
�	�� ;������ � 
�� ���� ����


1����	��������
�
�	���������� �������� ���������������
����
�������������
��
���	�������
������ �����
��� �
�������������� ��� ����>��
���@�����������0>@�2�


�
������������
���� ��������������
�������������������������
�
���������������
�������
�
�	��������
�������

�
����������������
���������
��������������������
�� ����
������
����������������
�	������������
������ ���� ����
��������������� ����"##�
����"#� �����
�� ���


���
����
�������������
����
���������

����
�������������������������������

��
������"##�
����"#��
�����	���������"#"��;������ �������
���
���
�������

��
������������������
�������
���
��������������������������/�����

���B�
• 3���� ��
�� ����������'� ����
��� ����� �����
��� ��� �����
�� � ���������

���
� ��� ��
���� ������ ��������� �
������� ��� �
,�� 
������� ��� ������

��
���������
���
• 3�� 
� ���
���� ����� � ���� ��
������ ������� ��� ������ 
��� ��������� �����

������� ��� ��
����� ��� ����������'� ��
�� 0����
����� 
�1�����2� ����
�� �

�
����
���������
����
�1�����������
�����������������������

• /��
��	 �
����������������������
��������������
����������
���������
���

����� ������

	����
���������������������������������������������������
�����������
�������������������������

�
�������������������
����������������������������

	��
��� �
�
������������

�
�	��� ������

������������������
�������
��������������
������������������

�
��� ��� ���� 4%� ������������ �
��������� �������� �""9� 
��� �"#" � 
��� �""D�

��� �"#"�� (������ ����� ����� ���� ���� 
������ ���� �
��� ��
�� ��� ���'�� ,����

���������������������������������������� ����
����
*
�������3�C����
����I�������3	2��	4#������	��������	���	5��������	+0#�������	��	!���5�����	����������	

�
��	���	����	,�������� "�$���
���
0�$��B�

Page 32



� #9�

������������ �
������� 
����� �"#" � ��� ����� ����� ����� ��
�� ����������	� ��� ����

���
������ ��� ������ �"#"� ������������ ��� ����

��� ��
�� �
������� ���
�����A�����	�
����

�
/����������

���������������
��������
���
��������������� ����
������ ����4#�

�������������
������������������""9�
����"#" �
������������""D�
����"#"�
���� ����������� ��� �
��� ����
�� �������� ����� ����
���� 
� ������� ������
�����
������������������������
����
�����	��������
�������������
������
���������	�

������������������""9�
����"#" ���
�����������""D�
����"#" �
����������	�
�����������������
�����������
����������������
�����������������
��
�����������

����������������
��
������
�����
���������������
������������������
����
����
����
����
�����	��
����

��������
�����	������
����������
���;������ � ��� ���
�
����
��� ��� ����� ��
�� ������ �
��� ����� ��
�� ��
����� ��� ������������

�
�������� .����� ��
�� ������ ��� ����������� 
�� �������
�� � ����� 
�� ����� 
���
��������� ��
����������������������������������� �����������
��
�����������
 �

������� 
���� �����	� ������ ����� 
�� �����
	�� 
��� �
��� �
��� ������� ��� ����
������������������������
��
�����������
��
�

���
��
���+��
��
���������
����

�

�������
��
�

	�����	��

��

#�
���
�

�+��
��
����

	�
��������

4�����
��
	�������

�
����	��������
�

�+��
��
����

�
 !!5"

 !�!�

 !!6"

 !�!�

7�����
�

�
	������

� !!5"

 !�!��

7�����
�

��	������

� !!5"

 !�!�

?������

����
��

�������

"�994� "�999� >����

5������

;
���

-
���

:������

��
"�99D� "�99D� !���������	�

@
�,
���

;����
	��

:������

+�
"�99%� "�997� .
��

@
�,
���

;����
	��

:������

$�
"�99"� "�99#�

/����� K�

?�����
����

@
�,
���

;����
	��

:������

%�
"�947� "�94%� >����

@
�,
���

;����
	��

:������

7�
"�944� "�99"� >����

5������

;
���

-
���

:������

D�
"�94#� "�9D#� >���� ���
����

:������

4�
"�949� "�949�

@
�,
���

;����
	��
/���������

:������

9�
"�9D#� "�94D� >����

5������

;
���

-
���

;�������

����
��

�������

"�9$%� "�9D"� >����
@
�,
���

;����
	��

�

Page 33



� �"�

8�����������*�����
�
��
���������	���
��+�3�
�
�
������������
�������������������������	�
��

���	�
����������
��������������
������������������
����������
������
�,������
������
����������������
����
����
����������
���
��������
�����
�������

�������
�����
������
�
9�
�������	���
��+�3�
�
�
������������
�������
��
���������-����
���@�����

����� ������������
��
�����������
���������������/�����

��� ���������������
������
��������
�������������������>��
���@��������������������������

-����
���@������������
�
�
���
��
�3�
�
�
��������������������
��������������
�������������������

�����
	���	���
��
�
�������������
�����
�������-����
���@��������������
>��
���@������������

�
��������7�
���
��:�"��
�
��(	
� !�,�3�����.�����
����������
��������
�����
�������������	���������������
���	�
� ��
�������
�������������������

-����
���@�����������
�

�
	����.�	����3������������������������������������
����������������/���
��

��� ����������������
���������������������������������������������������

��������������������
����

Page 34



� �#�

�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
+��	=���	:�
�	��	>�!���	

�

L�&
��
���'� ��"#+�

*�������������������

�

6���
���������������
������������ �

�����������

��� �

	����

������������������������
��


�����������������
���	���
 ����

��
��
���������
�	����
�����	�
�	�


�
�� ������������������
�������

������������������

�

(��������	�&
��
���'��5��
���	������

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
���'#��
�����'���'�;�

�

;�
��3����� ��
������?
�� �

&
�,������� ������� �

!������.7�#M.�

���B�"�"�4%%"�44���

�
&
��
���'��>����������-�
���	�6�����#7�%"�
���5-"+D7"%�

�

�

Page 35


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of last meeting
	6 Terms of Reference
	7 Work Plan - 11.00 a.m.
	Financial Inclusion 2013

	10 Information

